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PASSWORD RE: NOBO LIST RELEASED - CUSIP: 38940L ISSUER: GRAYCLIFF EXPLORATION LIMITED

Subject: PASSWORD RE: NOBO LIST RELEASED - CUSIP: 38940L ISSUER: GRAYCLIFF EXPLORATION
LIMITED

From: "Zhou, Joey" <Joey.Zhou@broadridge.com>

Date: 2025-11-10, 2:23 p.m.

To: Santhi Tagore <santhi.tagore@integraltransfer.com>

CC: IC Canada NOBO Production <NOBO.Production@broadridge.com>

Password wCRrsEB

Kind regards,

Joey Zhou

Business Process Operations Administrator
Broadridge

2601, 14th Avenue, Markham, ON, L3R OH9 Canada

Broadridge

From: Zhou, Joey <Joey.Zhou@broadridge.com>

Sent: November 10, 2025 2:23 PM

To: Santhi Tagore <santhi.tagore@integraltransfer.com>

Cc: IC Canada NOBO Production <NOBO.Production@broadridge.com>

Subject: NOBO LIST RELEASED - CUSIP: 38940L ISSUER: GRAYCLIFF EXPLORATION LIMITED
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hello,

Please find attached the NOBO list

2025-11-12,9:14 a.m.
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PASSWORD RE: NOBO LIST RELEASED - CUSIP: 38940L ISSUER: GRAYCLIFF EXPLORATION LIMITED

Password to follow

Kind regards,

Joey Zhou

Business Process Operations Administrator
Broadridge

2601, 14th Avenue, Markham, ON, L3R OH9 Canada

Broadridge

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of the message is not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the message and any attachments from your
system.

2025-11-12,9:14 a.m.



